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2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

001 See Box 16C Pier Inspection and Cost Analysis —
The Wharf - Fish Market Piers

6. Issued by: Code | | 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development Office of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development

Office of Contracts, Procurement and Grants Real Estate Program

1015 Half Street, S.E., Suite 675 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 317

Washington, D.C. 20003 Washington, D.C. 20004

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCEB-2018-T-0002

X | 9B. Dated (See Item 11)
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE DDOT A&E IDIQ OFFERORS July 11, 2018

10A. Modification of Contractor/Order No.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13)
Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

&Tne above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [X] is extended. D is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO
BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or
telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2(b)
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of:

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 27 DCMR 3601.2
Change Clause, 27 DCMR 2005.6(d) as amended

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) Paragraph 15, Changes, Standard Contract Provisions

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [_] is not D is required to sign this document and return one (1) copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

THE DUE DATE AND TIME FOR SUBMISSION OF OFFERS IS HEREBY EXTENDED TO 2:00 PM, LOCAL TIME,
FRIDAY, JULY 27, 2018.

PROSPECTIVE OFFEROR QUESTIONS OF CLARIFICATION AND THE DISTRICTS RESPONSES ARE SET FORTH
BELOW:

Question #1: Item 4.A.1 of the SOW requires an Inspection Report that includes: Inspection, Structural, and
Geotechnical Report. The 2010 report included a desktop geotechnical study, is this study to be updated as part of the
task? Also, please confirm that the structural portion of this report is to include description and condition as found during
the inspection and does not include the results of the structural analysis and assessment of the piers defined in the SOW

Sections 2.b and 2.c, respectively.

Response: a. This would be an update to the 2010 report. b. The structural analysis would be informed by the structural
inspection. They are related.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in Item 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. Name and Title of Signer e or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
gren (i cque McDonald, CPPO, CPPB, SPSM, MBA, MST
s )é%c(or of Contracts, Procufément and Grants

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signe( 16B. Ristrigt of Columbia 16C. Date Signed

07-23-18

(Signature of person authorized to sign) - (Signature of Contracting Officer)
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Question #2: Section 4.A.3. states the Pier Replacement Analysis includes a pier replacement cost estimate and
analysis. Please confirm that the analysis referenced in this section refers to the structural analysis and assessment of the
piers defined in the SOW Section 2.b and 2.c, respectively.

Response: The pier replacement analysis is referring to the piers referenced in Section 2 a-c.

Question #3: Section 4.B states draft Inspection Report is to be submitted within 45 days of contract award and “Pier
Replacement Analysis” is to be submitted within 90 days of contract award. As the structural analysis and assessment of
the piers defined in Sections 2.b and 2.c, respectively will need to follow the inspection, again, please confirm these items
are included in the "Pier Replacement Analysis".

Response: The pier replacement analysis will be informed by Section 2 a-c.

Question #4: Section 5.1 states the Inspection Report includes Regional and Site Geology, Subsurface Data, and Code
Compliance/Liability Assessment for Pedestrian and Vehicular Access

e Please confirm whether inclusion of the desktop geotechnical study prepared in 2010 will be sufficient to satisfy
this requirement; if a new desktop study is to be performed; or if new geotechnical fieldwork is to be performed.

e Itis recommended that Item 5.1.H - Code Compliance/ Liability Assessment... be moved to the Pier
Replacement Cost Analysis defined in Section 5.3. The reason is that the Code Compliance and Liability
Assessment requires the results of the structural analysis, which requires the results of the field inspection. If
the structural analysis and Code Compliance and Liability Assessment are moved to the Pier Replacement Cost
Analysis, then there are 45 days to prepare these items following the field inspection. Otherwise the schedule
will be very difficult to meet.

Response: a. The 2010 study will not be sufficient to satisfy this requirement. New geotechnical fieldwork is to be
performed. b. The date requirements in Section 4B have been adjusted to reflect more realistic milestones. The Following
requirements have been adjusted as follows for section 4B: “The Contractor shall submit the Draft Preliminary Report to
DMPED on the following timelines: i. For the Inspection Report, within sixty (60) days of contract award; ii. For the Utility
Survey, within seventy-five (75) days of contract award; iii. For the Pier Replacement Analysis, within one-hundred-five
(105) days of contract award.”

Question #5: Will inspection extend to the piles?

Response: Inspection should extend to the piles.

Question #6: Can you please clarify the requirements for 35% CBE participation outlined in the SOW, ltem 67 On
previous tasks, this requirement was enforced above a certain dollar amount. Is this the case for this task?

Response: The requirement for 35% CBE participation is not applicable to this procurement and hereby deleted.

Question #7: Please confirm that the Price Schedule (which includes Hourly Labor Rates) and Bridge Design Price List
are the only 2 documents required in the Price Proposal.

Response: Offerors shall complete and submit with its proposal Attachment B — Price Schedule, and a copy of offeror’s
current Bridge Design Price List.

Question #8: Does the 20-page limit apply to only the Technical Proposal or to both the Technical and Price combined?
Response: The 20-page limit applies only to offeror’s Technical Proposal.
Question #9: Will there need to be any lane closures to perform the geotechnical or inspection work?

Response: The necessity of Land Closures will be determined at the contractor’s discretion.
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Question #10: Can you also please clarify what is meant by a “Copy of Offeror's DDOT Architect and Engineering IDIQ —
Bridge Design Price List.”

Response: Offeror’s current Bridge Design Price List negotiated by DDOT.




